October 10, 1957

Mr+ Herbert Aid
3521 Drive
Fortworth, Texas

Dear Sir:

I am writing in regard to a dry hole you drilled as Flynn,
Welch & Yates, #1 in NW NE of Sece 25-175-28E. I inspected this
well on September 26, 1957, and found hdle with casing pulled, a

50 gallon drum seiting over hole, the location has net been cloamd
and leveled.

There is a $2500,00 bond covering this well, made out to Herbert
Aid, by American Hmployers' Insurance Compeny.

Will you please give this mtter your prompt attention, and inform
us when werk has been ¢

Yours very truly,
OIL CORSEGVATION COM{ISSION

Mo L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
MLA/in
CC 011 Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico
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